
1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

April 2022 
 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

Table of Contents 
MINUTES MARCH 2022...................................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

APRIL 2022 ............................................................................................................................................................. 5 

CASE NO. 1 1631 NORTH ST SE ............................................................................................................................... 7 

SURVEY...................................................................................................................................................................... 8 
MAP .......................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

CASE NO. 2 4205 DECATUR ST SE ......................................................................................................................... 10 

REQUEST DESCRIPTION ........................................................................................................................................... 11 
REQUEST DESCRIPTION PG 2 ................................................................................................................................... 12 
MAP/PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ................................................................................................................................ 13 

CASE NO. 3 3030 MODAUS RD SW ....................................................................................................................... 14 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 15 

CASE NO. 4 4705 JOE DAVIS DR. SE ...................................................................................................................... 16 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 17 

CASE NO. 5 3340 POINT MALLARD PKWY SE ........................................................................................................ 18 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 19 

CASE NO. 7 1104 BELTLINE RD SE ......................................................................................................................... 20 

PARKING LOT LAYOUT ............................................................................................................................................. 21 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 22 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

Minutes March 2022 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Steven Thomas, Mr. Brad Townsend 

 

 COPIED TO:      Mr. Collis Stevenson, Rev. George Allen, Mr. Chester Ayers 

 

SUPERNUMERARIES:    Mr. Larry Waye 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:    Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney  

          Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department 

           Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

          Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on 

the 1st floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll.   

 

The minutes from the February 2022 meeting were approved without any changes.  Mr. Steven 

Thomas motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion. On a voice 

vote, the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained 

to the applicant requesting a home occupation. The applicant acknowledged the rules and 

regulations were understood. 

 

CASE NO. 1  

 

 Application and appeal of Katie Smith for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-95 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate a Group Day Care Facility. Operating from 6:00 a.m. to 6:30 pm located at 

1702 Dianne St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

Ms. Katie Smith presented this case to the Board. Ms. Smith stated her name was Katie Smith 

and her address was 1702 Dianne St. SW. Ms. Smith stated she was asking permission to operate 

a group home day care at her home for the hours of 6:00 a.m. until 6:30 p.m. 

 

Ms. Smith stated she understood there was a conflict with the hours she had requested however, 

she was asking for this timeframe because she hoping to start with six children and determine if 

this was something she truly wanted to continue. 

 

Ms. Smith explained she was unsure if she would want to work a night shift and asked the Board 

if that would be something she would have to include. 

Chair Dean, explained to Ms. Smith that a group day care is up until the hours of 7p.m. Mrs. 

Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney explained to Ms. Smith that her home is zoned R-2 and 



4 

 

nighttime home daycares are not allowed and night time day care are only allowed in an I-D 

zoning district. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained to Ms. Smith the hours allowed for the different 

categories for daycares, Ms. Smith understood. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye asked Ms. Smith the height of her fence and if she had a locking gate. 

 

Ms. Smith replied the fence was 6 feet tall and the gate locks. 

 

Mr. Brad Townsend verified Ms. Smith was starting with only six children. 

 

Chair Dean, stated to Ms. Smith she could only have six children up until the hour of 2 p.m. 

After 2p.m., Ms. Smith would be allowed to have add another 6 children from 2 p.m. until 7 p.m. 

Ms. Smith understood. 

 

Chair Dean explained to Ms. Smith if she decided to add a nighttime shift she would need to 

come back before the Board and make a new request, Ms. Smith understood. 

 

The Board and Ms. Smith discussed the type of daycare she would open. 

 

Ms. Smith made the determination to ask for daycare and group daycare in case she had the 

opportunity to add children after school hours. 

 

Ms. Smith made the correction on her application to include both daycare and group daycare. 

 

Mrs. Ruth Priest explained exactly the way the ordinance reads ensuring everyone understood 

the request and the Board understood what they were approving. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Smith if she would be going to the schools to pick up any of the 

children. Ms. Smith stated she did not intend to provide that service. 

 

Chair Dean, asked for comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Brad Townsend motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:13 p.m. 

 

_________________________ 

Chair, Delayne Dean 

 



5 

 

AGENDA  

April 2022 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. And, also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email 

at bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1  

 

Application and appeal of Steve Graham for a 7-foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-

14 and defined in Article VI of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a new house located at 

1631 North St SE, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Pine Island Partners, LLC from Section 25-12.2 and defined in Article 

VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to develop a boarding house 

located at 4205 Decatur St SE, property is located in an I-D Institutional District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of David Frank for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-11 and 

defined in Article VI in order to produce freshly roasted coffee beans and sell the coffee beans 

located at 3030 Modaus Rd SW, property is located in a B-2 General Business District 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Pearlean Jones for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-12.1 and 

defined in Article VI in order to have a mobile home park located in an AG-1 Agricultural 

District located at 4705 Joe Davis Drive SE. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Aaron J. Guthrie and Indian Hill Partners for a use permitted on 

appeal from Section 25-11 and defined in Article VI in order to develop a multi-family project 

located at 3340 Point Mallard Parkway SE, property is located in a B-2 General Business 

District. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


6 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Triland, LLC from Section 25-16 (f) and defined in Article VI for a 5 

space parking variance reduction located at 1104 Beltline Road SE, property is located in a M-

1A Expressway Commercial District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 1 1631 NORTH ST SE 



8 

 

 
 

SURVEY 



9 

 

 
 

MAP 



10 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 2 4205 DECATUR ST SE 



11 

 

 
 

REQUEST DESCRIPTION 



12 

 

 
 

REQUEST DESCRIPTION PG 2 



13 

 

 
 

MAP/PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 



14 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 3 3030 MODAUS RD SW 



15 

 

 
 

MAP 



16 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 4 4705 JOE DAVIS DR. SE 



17 

 

 
 

MAP 



18 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 5 3340 POINT MALLARD PKWY SE 



19 

 

 
 

MAP 



20 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 7 1104 BELTLINE RD SE 



21 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PARKING LOT LAYOUT 



22 

 

 
 

MAP 


